
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, July 18, 2016 10:51 AM
To: 'cbogle@dutchessny.gov'

Cc: 'robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov'

Subject AGAIN: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for
District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Attachments: 7 -14-16-foil-55-counties.pdf

TO: Deputy County Attorney Carol Bogle

ln the absence of County Attorney Fedorchak, who I understand is on vacation this week, kindly address the below FOIL

request appropriately, so there is no further delay.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.iudgewatch.ore

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc, (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, july L8,2OL610:40 AM
To:' Fedorchak, Ja mes' <jfedorcha k@dutchessny.gov>

Cc:'robert.freema n@dos. ny.gov' robe rt.f reema n @ dos. nv.gov

Subject: AGAIN: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys &
Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Dear Mr. Fedorcha(

Although your below July 15h e-mail states you are "not stonewalling", I am at a loss to understand the basis upon which you are

refusing to forward CJAt July 14$' FOIL request to the appropriate records access officer because of the \ime constraints" that attach

to it. Public Officers Law 89.3, which the FOIL request cites to and quotes from so that you and/or your records access officer can be

in compliance therewith, begins, as follows:

"3. (a) Each entity subject to the provisions of this afticle, within five business days of the receiot of a written rEuest
for a record reasonablv described, shall make such record available to the person requesting it deny such request in

writing or furnish a written acknowledgment of the receipt of such request and a statement of the approximate date,
which shall be reasonable under the circumstances of the request, when such request will be granted or denied,
including, where appropriate, a statement that access to the record will be determined in accordance with subdivision

five of this section. ..." (underlining added).

Please advise, if it is not you. who Dutchess County's records access officer is - and forward CJA's July 14th FOIL request

to him/her without further delay.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)



914-421-t200
www.iudgewatch.org

From: Fedorchak, James Imailto:ifedorchak@dutchessnv.eov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2015 3:37 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' elena@iudgewatch.ore

Subject: RE: FOIL Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefats" for Distric Attorneys & Other
Full-Time Elected County Officers

I am not stonewalling you but given the fact that there attaches to the FOIL request time constraints for response, I will
not forward your request. However, I will advise you that there appear to be a combination of offices which may be

involved in responding including the Finance and District Attorney's Office the address for which can be found on our

web site.

James M. Fedorchak
County Attorney
Dutchess County Department of Law

22 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, New York 12601
Phone: 845.485.2110 Fax: 845.486.2002
Email: ifedorchak@dutchessnv.gov

www.dutchessnv.gov
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL lS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION,
AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY
REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE
THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, July L4,2016 3:50 PM

To: daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov; minefta@alleganyco.com; rbehnke@co.broome.nv.us; mmhowden@cattco.orgu
fwestphal@cavuqacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautauoua.ny.us; bmagos@co.chemung.ny.us; ccaW@frontiernet.neU
icoffey12901@gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; klhowe@cortland-co.org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; Fedorchak, James; michael.siragusa@erie.gov; dmanning@co.essex.nv.us;
imillerlaw@verizon.neU kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
countvattorney@discovergreene.com; imsergeant@herkimercounty.org; kimberlys@co.jefferson.nv.us;

ioanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us; iohn.campanie@madisoncounW.ny.qov;
law@monroecountv.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell'; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com;
pravhill@ocqov.net; robertdurr@ongov.neU garv.curtiss@co.ontario.nv.us; lchapman@orangecountygov.com;
David.Schubel@orleansny.com; rich@osweqocounW,com; hooand@otsegocountv.com;
jennifer.bumqarner@outnamcountyny.oov; spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.nv,us; sbutton@stlawco.orq;
aappleby@stlawco.org; sdorsev@saratogacountvny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.neU
sgetman@co.schuyler.nv.us; ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.nv.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountynv.qov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.nv.us; quigleyj@co.tioqa.nv.us; iwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;
'Reichenbach, Brian'; counVattorney@co.washington.ny.us; dconnors@co.wavne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergtov.com;
lzymowski@dadda nd nelson.com; sfalvey@yatescounW.org
Cc: robert.freeman@dos. nv.gov
Subject: FOIL Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Tlme
Elected County Officers



TO: County Attorneys of New YorKs 56 Counties Whose Judicially-Linked District Attorney Salaries are Paid from

Their County Budgets -

I am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney's

Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed. I would appreciate if you would

forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today's date to the proper county officer for response'

As this FOIL request is relevant to CJI(s July 8, 2015 letter to you and the county governments pertaining to the

judicially-linked district attorney salary increases, it is posted on CJA's website, beneath that letter. Here's the link,

directly: atch.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

914-421-1200
www.iudgewatch.org

17lhow- htm.


